



Sahaj Joshi

UX/UI designer | Graphic Artist

Hey there! I am a graphics and visual artist with keen interest in user experience and product design. I have always been fascinated by tech and I always try to learn the inner workings or functions of things. Creating crafts, dancing, binging anime and playing video games are some of my hobbies. My dream is to be a part of innovations that current and future technology will bring, affecting and uplifting millions of people around the world.



Software Skills

Figma

Adobe XD

Invision + Mural + Maze

Adobe Suite(Ps, Ai, Ae, Dn)

MS office

CSS3 + HTML5

Sketchup

Autocad



Education

Bachelors of Architecture : Sardar Patel University (2013-2018)

Google UX certificate : Coursera (2023)



Experience

April 2019 - April 2020

Jr. Architect @ Mamta Shah and Associates

I had the opportunity to work on various aspects of project design and management, including creating drawings, coordinating with consultants, preparing specifications, and assisting in project execution for small to medium scale institutional and residential projects.

July 2016 - Current

Owner, Graphic Artist and Product designer @ Arttcade

As a freelance designer starting out on my own, I developed a wide range of skills and gained extensive knowledge in various aspects of design, client communication, and project management across a spectrum of sizes. Over time, my expertise and capabilities grew, and I established a small business with a team of five talented individuals. This venture provided me with invaluable experience in managing complex projects and effectively coordinating with my team members.



Design Skills

Branding + Identity

Creative Direction

UI/UX

Concept Development

Design Thinking

Creative Strategy

Graphics and Illustration

Product Designing

Interior Designing

Digital Art